

# Village of Tonica

Board of Trustees Meeting

Village Hall

December 18, 2023

The regular meeting was called to order by President Kevin Sluder at 7:00 p.m. Monday December 18, 2023. Responding to roll call were Heather Sherman, Mike Supan Jr., Stephen Ebener, Todd Anderson, Dave Wiesbrock, Tom Goskusky, Robert Steele and Jessica Bonnell. Mark Zimmer was absent. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

## **Guests**

**Dennis Ford-** Had some questions regarding an ordinance recently passed.

## **Village Clerk Report - Heather Sherman**

- The minutes of November's meeting were presented and approved. A motion was made by Todd Anderson and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dave Wiesbrock.
- Water bills are done.
- Had one shutoff. They paid and water is back on.

## **Treasurer Report - Jessica Bonnell**

- Monthly bills were presented and approved. A motion was made by Tom Goskusky and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Mike Supan Jr.

## **Police Report – Rollie Copeland**

- One investigation into the extortion of \$1900.00 was traced to California and Mexico (nothing after it was cashed in Mexico), one investigation into criminal trespass (located individual and was verbally warned) One investigation into criminal damage to property (ongoing)
- Three traffic stops were made this month. Two verbal/written warnings and one citation was given.

## **Water & Sewer/Streets & Alley Report – Jake Summers**

- All Christmas decorations are up.
- Finished painting the dump truck bed.
- Received two quotes to fix street lights in Bailey Creek Subdivision. Hart Electric \$3950.00 and Mason Electric \$3080.00
- Jeff Bumgarner donated supplies and Jim Sluder donated powder coating materials for the Grinch decoration by the Village sign.

**Engineer's Report - Jack Kusek**

- The foundation for the lights at the park were installed last week.

**Attorney's Report - Robert Steele**

- A motion to pass Ordinance #664 Abating Taxes for 2023 was made by Dave Wiesbrock and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Stephen Ebener. A copy of the ordinance is available at the village hall.

A motion was made by Todd Anderson and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Mike Supan Jr. to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Heather Sherman  
Village Clerk